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September 28, 2016 

Via RESS and Courier 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
P.O. Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th Floor  
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: EB-2016-0160 Hydro One Networks Inc. – Technical Conference  

I am writing with regard to two follow-up matters concerning the Technical Conference.   

First, Hydro One expects to have all responses to undertakings filed by close of business 
October 7, 2016.   

Second, the following errata to the Day 2 Transcript are noted:  

 Page 12, Line 15-20, The answer provided by Mr. Alagheband should be changed to 
read the following:  “And L in front of it is actually the logarithm of that, so LELSAT 
stands for the logarithm of electricity saturation.  It measures how much electric 
equipment the households have that may be used.  The other one (LELUSE) simply 
means, you know, the usage rate that households have on the equipment.”;   

 Page 64, Lines 9, 15 and 17, the word “dozen” should be changed to read “DESN” which 
is a HONI acronym;  

 Page 113, Line 11, the word “live-view” should be changed to read “LineVue”; 

 Page 121, Line 27, the word “week” should be changed to read “work”; and 

 Scott McLachlan’s name is incorrectly spelled throughout the document.  “McLaughlin” 
should be replaced with “McLachlan” throughout. 

 

Yours truly, 

 

Gordon M. Nettleton 

GMN 

 


